From:  Campbell, Michael

Sent: 10/10/2013 12:27:27 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Ce:

Bec:

Subject: Fwd: Distribution List of Supervisors/Managers

This is a new twist!

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Carlson, Barry" <barry.carlson@cpuc.ca.gov>

Date: October 10, 2013, 7:53:08 AM PDT

To: "Cooke, Michelle" <michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Cayabyab, Ryan"
<ryan.cayabvab@cpuc.ca.gov>, ALL CPUC Sup-Mgr
<ALLCPUCSUPMGR @cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: Distribution List of Supervisors/Managers

Sure, Michelle. The name is ALL CPUC Sup-Mgr.

Barry Carlson

Staff Information Systems Analyst - Lead

Enterprise drchitecture - Messaging/Active Divectory
CPUC

(415) 703-1521

barry.carlson@epuc.ca.gov

From: Cooke, Michelle

Sent: Wednesday, October 09, 2013 5:20 PM

To: Cayabyab, Ryan; Carlson, Barry

Subject: Distribution List of Supervisors/Managers

Ryan/Barry- | believe that we had one created not too long ago, can you
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remind me what it is called? | can’t find it.

Thanks.

Michelle Cooke

Deputy Executive Director for Budget and Administration
Director of Administrative Services

California Public Utilities Commission

415703 2163

415987 1184

mic@cpuc.ca.qov
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